From: Redacted

Sent: 3/2/2011 5:39:11 PM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: [Redacted . . Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff
(SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); Fusco, Louis L
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LLF3)

Bec:

Subject: RE: Smart Meter Bill!!!

Thanks Marzia - very nice o hear!

Also, confirming that your light will be moved this Friday at 8 a.m. [ won't be able to be present, but
you're in good hands - please let me know if you have questions.

Mark

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednecdav March 02, 2011 5:37 PM

To: Redacted
Cc: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Smart Meter Bill!l!

Hey Guys,

| requested to have a smart meter replace my old meter because for a few months | was way into the
3rd tier and thought it must be my meter. Anyway, I'm happy to report that yesterday | got my PG&E bill
and my amount due had decreased from the $160+ to $116. So, can | say that my smart meter lowered
my bill? :-)

Now, only if the motion light keeps still.
"...with my smart meter my bill decreased or rather normalized back to what it was..."
marzia

Marzia Zafar - Zaf@opuc.ca.gov »- 415-703.1997
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